BOARD OF EDUCATION

City Hall - 45 Lyon Terrace
MICHAEL J. TESTANI
Superintendent of Schools Bl‘ldgeport, Connecticut 06604 MEMBERS OF THE BOARD cont.

SYBIL ALLEN
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

ALBERT BENEJAN
JOHN R. WELDON

Chairman JESSICA MARTINEZ

BOBBI BROWN
Vice-Chairman

JOSEPH SOKOLOLVIC

CHRIS TAYLOR

JOSEPH J. LOMBARD “Changing Futures and Achieving Excellence Together”
Secretary VACANCY
Bridgeport, Connecticut November 16, 2020

Board Members:

A meeting of the Students & Families Committee of the Board of Education will be held on Thursday,
November 19, 2020, 5:30 p.m., via Video Conference Call. Link to view meeting will be made available to the
public through https://www.bridgeportedu.net/stream.

Agenda

Approval of Minutes — October 1, 2020

Update on PAC'’s response to the District PAC Bylaws
Bullying Report related to COVID-19

Report of PAC & PTSO Parents Actions Plan and Budget

Parents Convention Update

2 T o

Discussion of Parent Concerns on Communication with Schools

Ooaeph L ombard
/ Jo’geph J. Lombard

Secretary
Board of Education

BBOE Students & Families Committee Members:
Albert Benejan (Chair)

Bobbi Brown

Joseph Sokolovic

Herminio Planas (Staff)



https://www.bridgeportedu.net/stream

Thursday, October 1, 2020

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STUDENTS AND
FAMILIES COMMITTEE OF THE BRIDGEPORT BOARD
OF EDUCATION, held October 1, 2020, by video
conference, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m. Present were
Chair Albert Benejan, and members of the committee Joe
Sokolovic, and Bobbi Brown. Board member Sybil Allen was
present.

Mr. Benejan noted he was streaming the‘'meeting over
Facebook Live because somegparents have diffieulty
connecting to the district’s website.

Mr. Sokolovic moved tolapprove the committee’s minutes of
June 18, 2020. Themotion was seconded by Ms. Brown and
unanimously approved.

Themext agenda itemywas on the Title | parent allocation
budget.

Herminio Planas, executive director of elementary education,
said Carli Rocha-Reaes would speak about the topic. Mr.
Benejan noted Ms. Rocha-Reaes’s father was an amazing
principal of his sons’ school in the past.

Ms. Rocha-Reaes said initially this year’s allocation was set
for $7.00 per student, but it was later bumped up to $8.73.
She said she has been working with PAC/PTSO and school
leaders to develop the school parent involvement plans. She
said the plan looks for two academic goals, one behavioral
goal, and one climate of partnership goal. She said it is a



little tricky during these times to find creative ways to spend
the money at each school.

Ms. Rocha-Reaes said schools are able to purchase
instructional materials, supplies and equipment to achieve
one or more goals of furthering the parent involvement. She
said once the plan is created by the parent group it is signed
off by the president, who submits it electronically. When the
plan is submitted, it is routed to the principal, who reviews it
to make sure it was the agreed-upon plan, The principal
gives a final approval and sends it'te the grants, office.

Mr. Benejan said the September 28th deadline was difficult
for some of the parent leaders. Ms. Rocha-Reaes said she
has been working with some of the parent organizations who
have had difficulties. She said some schools have a plan for
holding an election for PAC presidént ancha future
submission date.

Mr. Sokolevic asked there,be a report at the next meeting on
schools that still'need to submit reports or hold elections.

In response to a question, Ms. Rocha-Reaes said she had
been meeting through Teams with parent leaders and in
some cases in-person.

Mr. Benejan said parents were confused because they are
often being told they can’t come to schools because of the
virus, but he said Mr. Testani has said holding a short parent
conference is allowable to discuss the action plans. He said
he doesn’t want to push the parents away. He said he
appreciated Ms. Rocha-Reaes being in her position.

Ms. Rocha-Reaes said she has heard the parent leaders’
frustration at being unable to meet. She said she has held



meetings online and that also include school administrators.
She said two parent leaders had met her at her office at city
hall. She said she believed working as a point person with
the parents will help them get the answers they need.

Mr. Benejan said he greatly appreciated what Ms. Rocha-
Reaes was saying and he was greatly relieved that he could
refer parent leaders to her. He said the money spent had to
be for the parents, not the schools omthe students, even
though helping the parents will alsg help their children.

Ms. Rocha-Reaes said she had heard\from the parentsithat
there were was too much money being spent on food rather
than instructional resources and equipmentito improve
parent involvement.

Mr. Sokolovic said food should not'be a major component
but it was important because a lot of parents work multiple
jobs and food helpsttract parents toithe events. Ms.
Rocha-Reaés and Mr. Benejan said they agreed. Mr.
Benejafn said there was a preblem because some PACs
spent all their allocation on feod.

In response to a question, Ms. Rocha-Reaes said it is up to
PAC leaders‘and the/school administrator to determine the
resources neededyfor events, including food. Mr. Sokolovic
asked if there could be a suggested allocation percentage,
although the board cannot mandate how the money is spent.

Mr. Benejan said he has received comments on Facebook
Live from PAC leaders who say the problem is the food is
very expensive, with costs rising. He suggested when
parent events are held the board members be invited to
support them, although they will not be there to tell the
parents what to do.



The next agenda item was on a COVID-19 workshop. Mr.
Benejan said it was important for PAC leaders to have
workshops for parents on the situation.

Herminio Planas, executive director of elementary education,
said Mr. Testani indicated he would speak to Ms. Earley, the
nursing director, to set up an online workshop. He said Mr.
Testani indicated a lot of the parentsdunejintodacebook
Live events, so that is a possibility /Mr. Planas said having
people coming in and out of buildings interferes with
cleaning of schools; also, the space'might have te be large
to hold a meeting at this time. He said online meetings are
safer. He added there is a lot of informatiemon the district’s
website, in both Spanish and English, whichiweuld answer
many of the questions that would come,up.

Mr. Benejan agreed the/website was phenomenal, but a lot
of parents are not adept at the internet or computers. He
agreed that'a goed first'step would be an internet event.

Mr. Sokelovic said hewas finding that given security costs
and custodial time it was probably not worth it to hold his
committeemeetings im person, which only one or two
persons would attend anyway. He said he realized parent
involvement was erlcial, but there should probably be a
pause on in-persen events.

Mr. Sokolovic suggested the students could help their
parents log onto the Teams platform to participate in virtual
meetings.

Mr. Planas noted the district was following an opening plan,
and part of it is to ensure minimizing the amount of people
coming in and out of buildings.



Ms. Brown asked if Teams could also be used for breakout
sessions. She said we have to be as creative as possible to
help the parents adjust. Mr. Benejan said translation of
materials was important.

The next agenda item was on the parent survey. Mr. Planas
said 15,319 responses were received, of which 55 percent
chose in-person instruction and 45 chosesdistance learning
as of August 21st.

The next agenda item was on the PAC/PTSO budgetsper
school.

Ms. Rocha-Reaes said the pepstudent allocatien final
amount is $8.73, for a total of $178,755,for all the schools for
this school year, an increase of $35,000 frem last year. She
said the allocation for each schoal has been provided to the
committee, along with the percentage of money used at
each school.

Mr. Benejan said last year there were a lot of expenditures at
the last'mement at the end of the year. He said he wanted to
see money. spent throughout the year and he told Mr.
Testani the committee would be on top of this.

Ms. Rocha-Reaes said her role includes running reports on
the expenditures.

Mr. Sokolovic said the board had four parents or ex-parents
of public school students and parental involvement is a
major portion of the district. He said the money has got to be
spent. He said he believed the board will be watching the
expenditures.



Dr. Selena Morgan, executive director of elementary
education, asked if it was possible to hold parent meetings at
another venue other than school buildings. Mr. Planas said
he would look into that. Ms Brown suggested he also
investigate whether food would be allowed into the other
locations.

The next agenda item was on the parent convention. Mr.
Benejan noted last year’s conventiomcould notbe held
because of the virus and whether gne is possible this year is
not known.

Mr. Sokolovic said the funds for the convention werein a
district events line that could be spent on‘other initiatives.
Mr. Planas said last year unspéntimeney wasrolled over in
Title I. This year $18,000 is allocated for the parent
convention. Mr. Sokoloviessaid he did notwant to see
another large rollover this year. He suggested the District
PAC members comeg up with a Plan B for the convention in
case it is_needed.

Mr. Benejan suggested looking at this in January or
February.y,Mr. Planas said he was not sure of how often Title
| money could be rolled over; Ms. Siegel would be able to
answer that.

The next agenda item was on the District PAC and bylaws.
Mr. Benejan said a District PAC was needed to help the
parent leaders. He said he was the bilingual secretary in the
District PAC in the past. He noted Supt. Testani was going to
have a meeting with the PAC/PTSO leaders.

Mr. Sokolovic said he agreed a District PAC was needed
and noted that wealthy districts have central parent bodies,
which leads to stronger advocacy. He said before the



pandemic it seemed we were on the verge of reestablishing
the District PAC. He said the bylaws needed to be presented
to the parent leaders for their decision on whether they want
to adopt them and form the District PAC. He suggested an
agenda item that Supt. Testani call a meeting of the district
parent leaders and report back on the results. He said after
review of the proposed bylaws by the attorney they are
basically there awaiting approval by the PAC members.

Mr. Sokolovic moved “to add to the'agenda for the
superintendent to call together a meeting, of the, districtwide
PAC president and PTSO presidents for the purpese of
reviewing and approving and accepting the minutes’[sic] and
to decide whether or not they want to have a district PAC.”
The motion was seconded by Ms.“Brown and unanimously
approved.

Mr. Sokolovic moved that the meeting be adjourned. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Benejan'and unanimously
approved:

Thedneeting was adjournedat 7:26 p.m.

Respectfully'submitted,

John McLeod



BRIDGEPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PARENT INVOLVEMENT BUDGET ALLOCATIONS 2020-21

Initial Final Oct-20
Code|School Concatenate Grade Proj Reg $7.00 $8.73 | Increase Account
Span
801|Barnum 801 Barnum PK-8 657 $4,599 $5,736 $1,137 Title |
802 (Beardsley 802 Beardsley PK-6 318 $2,226 $2,776 $550 Title |
803 [Black Rock 803 Black Rock PK-8 505 $3,535 $4,409 $874 Title |
804 (Bryant 804 Bryant PK-6 337 $2,359 $2,942 $583 Title |
805 |Columbus 805 Columbus PK-8 598 $4,186 $5,221 $1,035 Title |
807 [Edison 807 Edison K-6 195 $1,365 $1,702 $337 Title |
808 Aerospace HS 808 Aerospace HS Gr9-12 500 $3,500 $4,365 $865 Priority
810|Marin 810 Marin PK-8 829 $5,803 $7,237 $1,434 Title |
811|Hall 811 Hall K-6 191 $1,337 $1,667 $330 Title |
812 |Hallen 812 Hallen K-6 294 $2,058 $2,567 $509 Title |
813 |Hooker 813 Hooker K-8 346 $2,422 $3,021 $599 Title |
814 |Batalla 814 Batalla PK-8 1126 $7,882 $9,830 $1,948 Title |
815 |Information Technology HS 815 Information Technology HS |  Gr 9-12 500 $3,500 $4,365 $865 Priority
816 BMA HS 816 BMA HS Gr9-12 320 $2,240 $2,794 $554 Priority
817 Park City Magnet 817 Park City Magnet PK-8 530 $3,710 $4,627 $917 Title |
818|Zoo Science HS 818 Zoo Science HS Gr9-12 500 $3,500 $4,365 $865 Priority
820|Madison 820 Madison K-6 468 $3,276 $4,086 $810 Title |
821/ CSMA 821 CSMA PK-8 461 $3,227 $4,025 $798 Title |
822|Tisdale 822 Tisdale PK-8 622 $4,354 $5,430 $1,076 Title |
825|Read 825 Read PK-8 812 $5,684 $7,089 $1,405 Title |
826 | Roosevelt 826 Roosevelt PK-8 585 $4,095 $5,107 $1,012 Title |
830 Waltersville 830 Waltersville PK-8 520 $3,640 $4,540 $900 Title |
831 Claytor 831 Claytor PK-8 473 $3,311 $4,129 $818 Title |
832|Johnson 832 Johnson PK-8 803 $5,621 $7,010 $1,389 Title |
836 Winthrop 836 Winthrop PK-8 636 $4,452 $5,552 $1,100 Title |
837 Discovery Magnet 837 Discovery Magnet PK-8 489 $3,423 $4,269 $846 Title |
839 Cross 839 Cross PK-8 297 $2,079 $2,593 $514 Title |
840|Blackham 840 Blackham PK-8 1061 $7,427 $9,263 $1,836 Title |
841 |Dunbar 841 Dunbar PK-8 328 $2,296 $2,863 $567 Title |
842 |Curiale 842 Curiale K-8 560 $3,920 $4,889 $969 Title |
844 Skane 844 Skane PK 210 $1,470 $1,833 $363 Title |
845 [High Horizons Magnet 845 High Horizons Magnet PK-8 458 $3,206 $3,998 $792 Title |
846 |Multicultural Magnet 846 Multicultural Magnet K-8 457 $3,199 $3,990 $791 Title |
861 |Bassick HS 861 Bassick HS Gr9-12 830 $5,810 $7,246 $1,436 Priority
862 Central HS 862 Central HS Gr 9-12 1,520 $10,640 $13,270 $2,630 Priority
863 Harding HS 863 Harding HS Gr 9-12 1,140 $7,980 $9,952 $1,972 Priority

Due to Title I grant increase.

e Elementary
Title |
#21060

e High Schools
Priority
#21021




Parent Involvement Allocations 2020-2021

Expenditure Report

as of 11/17/2020

Beginning YTD Expended Encumbered Pendingin Available PCT Used
CODE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS Budget Formstack Budget
Barnum $5,736.00 $0.00 $1,019.26 $0.00 $4,716.74

802 |Beardsley $2,776.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,776.00 0.0%
803 |Black Rock $4,409.00 $669.46 $0.00 $0.00 $3,739.54 15.2%
804 |Bryant $2,942.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145.10 $2,796.90 4.9%
805 |Columbus $5,221.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,221.00 0.0%
807 |Edison $1,702.00 $0.00 $588.25 $0.00 $1,113.75 34.6%
810 |Luis Munoz Marin $7,237.00 $583.73 $600.97 $0.00 $6,052.30 16.4%
811 |Hall $1,667.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,667.00 0.0%
812 |Hallen $2,567.00 $43.23 $0.00 $0.00 $2,523.77 1.7%
813 |Thomas Hooker $3,021.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,021.00 0.0%
814 |Cesar Batalla $9,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,830.00 0.0%
817 |Park City Magnet $4,627.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,627.00 0.0%
820 |Madison $4,086.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,086.00 0.0%
821 |Classical Studies Academy $4,025.00 $0.00 $0.00 $629.00 $3,396.00 15.6%
822 |Jettie Tisdale $5,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,400.00 $4,030.00 25.8%
825 |Read $7,089.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,089.00 0.0%
826 |Roosevelt $5,107.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,107.00 0.0%
830 |Waltersville $4,540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,540.00 0.0%
831 |Claytor Magnet Academy $4,129.00 $S0.00 $S0.00 $0.00 $4,129.00 0.0%
832 |Geraldine Johnson $7,010.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,010.00 0.0%
836 |lohn Winthrop $5,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $877.20 $4,674.80 15.8%
837 |Discovery Int. Magnet $4,269.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,269.00 0.0%
839 |Wilbur Cross $2,593.00 $0.00 $373.34 $0.00 $2,219.66 14.4%
840 |Blackham $9,263.00 $0.00 $936.00 $3,323.37 $5,003.63 46.0%
841 |Paul L. Dunbar $2,863.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,863.00 0.0%
842 |lames Curiale $4,889.00 $618.72 $1,478.47 $0.00 $2,791.81 42.9%
844 |Skane $1,833.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,833.00 0.0%
845 |High Horizons Magnet $3,998.00 $0.00 $1,121.25 $0.00 $2,876.75 28.0%
846 |Multi-Cultural Magnet $3,990.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,990.00 0.0%
Total $132,401.00 $1,915.14 $6,117.54 $6,374.67 | $117,993.65 10.9%




0)) 00 Budoe : Budge
808 |FCW - Aerospace $4,365.00 $0.00 $0.00 $831.25 $3,533.75 19.0%
815 |FWC - Information Technology $4,365.00 $0.00 $0.00 $831.25 $3,533.75 19.0%
816 |Bridgeport Military Academy $2,794.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,794.00 0.0%
818 |FWC - Biotechnology $4,365.00 $592.00 $0.00 $831.25 $2,941.75 32.6%
861 |Bassick $7,246.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,246.00 0.0%
862 |Central $13,270.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $13,270.00 0.0%
863 |Harding $9,952.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,952.00 0.0%
Total $46,357.00 $592.00 $0.00 $2,493.75 | $43,271.25 6.7%




	Agenda
	1. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2020
	2. Update on PAC’s response to the District PAC Bylaws
	3. Bullying Report related to COVID-19
	4. Report of PAC & PTSO Parents Actions Plan and Budget
	5. Parents Convention Update

